

Robert Wolfe
100 Greyfield Lane
Sandy Springs, GA 30350

Cell Phone (404) 304-4372
rob.wolfe@oraclegeeks.com
www.oraclegeeks.com

Employment Objective

I am an experienced Database and Business Intelligence professional with deep knowledge of Oracle tools. I am seeking a technical or hands-on managerial position in the greater Atlanta area where I can use the lessons learned from a 20+ year career to provide business value to an organization.

Education

Bachelor of Computer Science, Acadia University, Wolfville, NS, May 1988

Professional Skills

C	Perl
Cobol	PL/SQL
HTML	Python
Oracle Business Intelligence Enterprise Edition	SQL
Oracle Database	---
Oracle Designer	Team Leadership
Oracle Forms	System Analysis and Design
Oracle Reports	Star schema based data warehouse
Oracle Warehouse Builder	

Professional Experience

Valassis, Inc. Windsor, CT September 2009 – July 2010

Manager, Reporting and Dashboarding

- Reporting to Director, Business Intelligence, led a team responsible for all enterprise reporting including a suite of tools that included OBIEE+, Business Objects, Hyperion and Oracle Discoverer.
- Performance reviews and general management of 4 direct reports.
- Coordination and implementation of changes to Oracle eBusiness reporting as a result of a system upgrade.
- Coordination and implementation of changes to Oracle eBusiness reporting as a result of the consolidation of General Ledgers of a newly merged company.
- Analysis, Design and Implementation of OBIEE+ reports and dashboards.
- Analysis, Design and Implementation of Oracle Discoverer queries.
- Analysis, Design and Implementation of MS Excel based reporting solutions.
- Maintenance of portal based reporting facility.

Valassis, Inc. Windsor, CT May 2007 – July 2010

Senior Business Intelligence Analyst

- Analysis, Design and Implementation of Oracle Discoverer queries.
- Analysis, Design and Implementation of OBIEE+ reports and dashboards.
- Analysis, Design and Implementation of MS Excel based reporting solutions.
- Mentored client development staff in the area of PL/SQL and SQL optimization.
- Maintenance of portal based reporting facility.

Patriot Consulting Iselin, NJ January 2007 – May 2007

Senior Business Intelligence Consultant

- Gathered business requirements and designed Order Entry Data Mart for a leading direct mail media company
- Mentored client development staff in the effective use of such tools as Oracle Warehouse Builder as well in the area of PL/SQL and SQL optimization.

Statistics Canada

Ottawa, Ontario

April 1988 – April 1994

Programmer Analyst

- Operational Database Administrator for corporate financial systems.
- Designed and developed Decision Support tools for financial systems.
- Tools: C, COBOL, IBM Mainframe(JCL, ISPF macros, REXX), Oracle (various), Oracle Forms, Oracle Reports, PL/SQL, SAS, SQL, TPL

Coastal Oceanography Lab

Dartmouth, NS

September 1986 – September 1987

Programmer

- Created computer models of ocean current flow in North Atlantic
- Tools: Fortran, CDC Mainframe, Cray Supercomputer